“

Ay L

The Houwse Natural Resources Committes oonv 3, of khe
Capital Annex, on Wednesday, January 17, 20 p.m., with
Vice Chailrman Hal Harper presiding and sixteen members present

(excusaed were Chairman Shelden and Representative Huennekens and
absent was Representative Quilici). Vice Chalrman Harper opened

the meeting to a hearing on HB 48 and HB 130.

HOUSE BILL 48

REPRESENTATIVE REX MANUEL, the chief spoensor, introduczed the bill.
He sa2id the bill was being introduced at the request of the code
commissioner. Rep. Manuel asked Larry Woinberg of the Legislative
Council to explain the pbill in more detail.

LARRY WEINBERG, Legislative Council, sald in the process of updaiing
the code books they came across many needed small changas which
nmicht be grammatical, sometimes lnconsistencies with other parts,
somctimes unnecessary redundancy, sometimes needed clarification:
and, if they were nerxrvous about making any of these changes, a
recod bill was born and brought tc the lawmakers and thisg is one

of those. He went through the bill section by section explaining
the changes and why. At the end he pointad oSut the green rages
attach@d which 2lso explain the changes. He said he didn't belisve
any hstantive changes had been macde in the law.

Questions were asked by the committee. Mr. Weinberger responda2d to
one gquesticon thab penalty had keen changed to misdemoancor to make
it consistent with the criminel law--the venalty was nct changed.

Dan Mizner, Montana League of Counties, signed 235 subpporting the
O
pill.

HOUSE BILL 13

1 O

REPRESENTATIVE JACK RAMIREZ, the chief sgsponsor, said this bill was
to designate a jurisdictional agency to make determinations needed

[}

for the state to gualify under the federal Natural Gas Policy
t

of 1978. He said this act permits wells drilled after 1977 to
charge higher prices for their gas. He said this bill would desig-
nate the Board of 0il and Gas Conservation as the agency to determinc
wnich wells qualify and to implement the rules. He said 1if the
state agency is set up and ﬁperatlng Lv March 1, the higher gas
prices would be retrocactive to December, 1978, and 30 it is important
to the qualifying well drillers that we act quickly. He said this
should not affect Montana consumers as of the gas we purchase
is alrcady contracted. He said there be lots of benefits
to the state: increased revenue from oil leases, increased
tax revenus, and Montanans that have ¢ 323 will gain and pay
additi 1 income taxes to the state. 1d there is a suggoescad
and he called on Larrvy Welnbery oo exnlain amendl




t
U

wRRTE

(NS

ative Council s33:d ooe

sl Ly, SUNGesTea Aanéendman s
~as on rage 4, line 15, to strike "graduate." de said this was
a matte - of economics as a BS degree holder might come a little
more reasonable than an MB or Ph.D. He said ancther suggested
amendment is on page 5, line 3, following "the" to insert "no=ice
and hearing but not the appeal provisions of the contested case

ced ar s of the" He said there would be a review in contested
ises heard by the board with full notice and hezring but thevo

s no appeal allowed on the state level from the decision as this
s allowed on the federal level.

LOU MOCRE, Billings, Montana, was the newxt proponent speaker. &
copy ¢f his testimony is exhibit 1 and part ‘ :

said hc has assisted the 5odrd"51 0il and Ga

drafting the regulations which will be implecx

lation 1is passed. He sald he supports the ans

the Leglslative Councll.

DCN GARRITY, attorney for the Board of 0il and Cas Conservation,

was the next proponent speaker. He said the federal act basicaliy

says that the states should make the determinaticns and he said
are fairly simple determinaticns: was it

1
it aiter 1977, is it two and a half miles or more fiom a
well, is the well producing certain amodwt of gas. dHe
t1 information presented to the board must be in writing
;winur will make his determination on this written material
time and expense. He said they would not require many new
in their agency to do this task.

ot}

DON ALLEN, Montana Petroleum Associaticn, suoke in

¢ support of the
ill. He said various state officials have atitended various work-
shops on this federal policy act. He said other states are making
similar provisions. He said it would ke to the best interests of
the citizens of this state and he hoped the committee would pass
the bill swiftly.
During questions from the committec, Rep. Johnston mentioned that
the Bos

vard of 01l and Gas Conservation is supported by taxes on

il and gas producers. Mr. Garrity said they might ask for an
tation from the general fund to cover thisz. Rep. McBrides

if there was any oOther agency that could }a»dle this Mr.

Moore sald the Board of 'l and Gas Conservatioc: is presently
handling matters to do w.:h the drilling of oil anrd gas wells and

e

logical agency 7o do this. Rep. Fagg asked
ﬂy Mr. Moore
h

aid the money will come

s invclved will be exported

YChduQra inbLatp have cUr“r;"*P. Ne
'S'—ﬂ_'in. fm

(@]

]
D0

o

0
(0 b

,
[
~

1

U
ry 0

8}
[e3)
)

.
N

0T

,
{0
O
=

10w much money



Lroes

197G

glut of gas, all of this because of the changing over 4o oil,
coal, etc. Rep. Fagg also mentioned a probiem they had in Billings
where MDU was unable to connect a party that desired natural gacs.
Mr. Moore said this was due to burecaucratic bungling in Washington
ancd there were restrictions that should no longer be as MDU now
as access to sufficient natural gas.
Signing as favoring the bill were:

Dave Goss, Billings

David W. Voodgerd, Board of 0il and Gas Conservation
Vice Chairman Hax per closed the hearing on the bills and opened
the meeting to an executive session on these bills

HOUSE BILL 48 Rep. Fagg moved 4o puss.
did not like the removal

concept. He said he was firmly convinced =

where 1t is proper to have a freehclder concept e

vou are invelved with planning 1t is not unreasonable

haeve owners of the property on the boavrd. He moved t

references to freeholder be reinserted. Rep. Thofit s

support for this also. Mr. Weinberg said where voting

are concerned the federal courts have said it must be

zll residents; petitions can be restricted to just fr

tie said where the burdens and benefits go to the land th

reasonable classification to go to tne Ifrechclder. If : a

and ber fits go to both freeholder and nenfreeholder thev wil

down the freeholder concept, and anyone in an area weunid have a
stake 1n a lgnnlng board's deﬂlSlon. But he said this is the com~
mittee's decision. He said it could result in a court challenge.
He said to replace the freeholder concept they should sirike sections
2, 3, and 4 of the bill. Rep. Scully moved a substitute motion to
do this--to dClLLc sections 2, 3 and 4 in order to reinscrt the
freehclder concept. The motion passad with Reps. Kessler, Coonsy,
Metcalf and McBride voting no. Rep. Fagg then moved the bill do
vass as amended. The motion passed unanimously with those present
{absent were Huennekens, Quilici and Shelden). Rep. e nmoved the
p1ll be placed on the consent calendar. Rep. Hazper d no so
this motion failed. HB 48 received a ccmmittee DO P A S AMENDED.

HOUSE BILL 13 Rep. Johnston moved do pass as 3 (us:
I the two suggested Legislative Council amendments).
Motion passed unanimousiy. Rep. Cooney movgq that the Hill be
vianced on the consent calendar. This motion pass imousl

HarE ' as above). HBE 130 will ke nlace

FASS AS AMENDED.

it

A,
at <«

5 p.m.

Y.






